
 
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 828 7th Street, Eureka 
Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

August 17, 2023 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

      

1 
 

District Mission 
Reliably deliver high-quality drinking water to the communities and customers we serve in the 
greater Humboldt Bay Area at a reasonable cost. Reliably deliver untreated water to our wholesale 
industrial customer(s) at a reasonable cost. Protect the long-term water supply and water quality 
interests of the District in the Mad River watershed. 
********************************************************************************************* 

 
How to Submit Public Comment: Members of the public may provide public comments via email 
until 5 pm the day before the Board Meeting by sending comments to office@hbmwd.com. Email 
comments must identify the agenda item in the email’s subject line. Written comments may also 
be mailed to 828 7th Street, Eureka, CA 95501. Written comments should identify the agenda item 
number. Comments may also be made in person at the meeting. 
 
Time Set Items:  
8.2 Continuing Business  McNamara & Peepe   9:15 AM 
8.1 Continuing Business  Blue Lake Rancheria 10:00 AM 
10.1 Engineering  Engineering  11:00 AM 

  

 
1. ROLL CALL 

2. FLAG SALUTE 

3. ACCEPT AGENDA 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board on items not listed on the agenda that are within 
the scope and jurisdiction of the District. At the discretion of the President, comments may be limited to 
three minutes per person. The public will be allowed to address items on the agenda when the Board takes 
up that item. Under the Brown Act, the Board may not take action on any item that does not appear on 
the agenda.  

 
5. MINUTES 

a. July 13, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.*- discuss and possibly approve 
b. August 3, 2023 Special Board Meeting Minutes.*-discuss and possibly approve 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA *-These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a combined single vote unless 

an item is pulled for discussion 
Media articles of local/water interest (Articles a-k)*-discuss and possibly approve 
 
 

Members of the public may join the meeting online at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09 

 Or participate by phone: 1-669-900-9128 Enter meeting ID: 867 1029 6323 Enter password: 484138  
 If you are participating via phone and would like to comment, please press *9 to raise your hand. 

The Board will take a scheduled lunch break from 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm. 

mailto:office@hbmwd.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09


 
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 828 7th Street, Eureka 
Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

August 17, 2023 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

      

2 
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE  
a. HBMWD letter to California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC).*-discuss 
b. HBMWD Letter to IRWM re Collector 2 grant.*-discuss 
c. HBMWD letter re EAP Face-To-Face meeting.*-discuss 

 
8. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

8.1 Water Resource Planning*– Status report on water use options under consideration 
a. Local Sales 

i. Nordic Aquafarms 
ii. Trinidad Rancheria Mainline Extension 
iii. Blue Lake Rancheria Mainline Extension  

b. Transport 
c. Instream Flow  

 
8.2 McNamara & Peepe (Time Set 9:15 am) 

  a. DTSC Quarterly summary Report, July*- discuss 
  b.  Site Investigation Work Plan.*-discuss 
  c. Site maps & historical sampling results (stormwater and well water)*-reference 

         
9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Humboldt County Office of Emergency Servies Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) letter 
of commitment.*-discuss and possibly approve. 

b. Cari McCormick vs. HBMWD.*-discuss 
c. Letter to Brent Robinson re Notice of insufficiency of claim (Cari McCormick) filed with 

HBMWD.*-discuss 
 

10. REPORTS 
      

10.1 Engineering – (Time set 11:00 am) 
a. Collector 2 Rehabilitation Project-Status report 

i. Change Order #2 (Port Leaks)*-discuss and possibly approve 
ii. Pay Request #4*-discuss 

b. Essex Onsite Sodium Hypochlorite Generation-Status Report 
c. TRF Generator*-Status Report 
d. Collector Mainline Redundancy Project-Status Report 
e. Status report re: other engineering work in progress 

 
10.2 Financial 

a. July 2023 Financial Statement & Vendor Detail Report*-discuss and possibly approve 
b. Fieldbrook-Glendale contract revenue and Expense Summary.*-discuss 

 
10.3 Operations 

July Operations Report.*- discuss 



 
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 828 7th Street, Eureka 
Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

August 17, 2023 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

      

3 
 

     
 10.4    Management 
       a. USFS symposium November 15-16.*-discuss 
       b.      ACWA Headwaters group report out.*-discuss 

 
11. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION 

 
11.1 General – comments or reports from Directors 

 
11.2 ACWA 

a. ACWA Fall conference attendance.*-discuss and possibly approve 
b. ACWA resilient headwaters.*- discuss 
c. Membership appreciation letter.*-discuss 
d. ACWA update on priority issues.*-discuss 
e. ACWA Region 1 ballot.*-discuss and possibly approve 

 
11.3 ACWA – JPIA 

a. Director Report, if any 
 

11.4 Organizations on which HBMWD Serves 
a. RCEA*– report out 
b. RREDC*– report out 

 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (707) 443-5018. Notification 
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (Posted and mailed August 11, 2023.) 

 
 

 
 



































































































































































































































































































































































































































SECTION 11-l./ A  PAGE NO. -z_
RCEA July 27, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 

OPEN SESSION Call to Order 

1. ROLL CALL- REMOTE DIRECTOR PARTICIPATION

1.1. Approve teleconference participation request for this meeting by Director pursuant
to Brown Act revisions of AB 2449 due to an emergency circumstance to be briefly 
described. 

2. REPORTS FROM MEMBER ENTITIES

3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
This time is provided for people to address the Board or submit written communications on matters not on the agenda.
Al the conclusion of all oral communications, the Board may respond to statements. Any request that requires Board
action will be set by the Board for a future agenda or referred to staff.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board and are enacted in one motion. There
is no separate discussion of any of these items. If discussion is required, that item is removed from the Consent
Calendar and considered separately. Al the end of the reading of the Consent Calendar, Board members or members
of the public can request that an item be removed for separate discussion.

4.1 Approve Minutes of June 22, 2023, Board Meeting.

4.2 Approve Disbursements Report.

4.3 Accept Financial Reports.

4.4 Approve Rural REN Portfolio Manager Job Description.

5. REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be heard under this section.

COMMUNITY CHOICE ENERGY (CCE) BUSINESS (Confirm CCE Quorum) 
Items under this section of the agenda relate to CCE-specific business matters that fall under RCEA's CCE voting 
provisions, with only CCE-participating jurisdictions voting on these matters with weighted voting as established in the RCEA 
joint powers agreement. 

6. NEW CCE BUSINESS

6.1. Solicitation for CPUC-Mandated 2023 Mid-Term Grid Reliability Requirements

1. Authorize staff to issue the 2023 Mid-Term Reliability Request for Offers.

2. Establish an ad hoc Board offer review committee and authorize it to take the

following actions provided they are consistent with the RFO:

(i) Approve shortlisted offers,

(ii) Replace offers on the shortlist as needed, and

(iii) Approve continued negotiations with a shortlisted respondent in the

event their offer materially changes.

3. Authorize staff to engage with the shortlisted respondents, including execution

of exclusivity agreements, collection of shortlist deposits, and negotiation of

contract terms, prior to full Board review and approval of resulting contracts.

2 



RCEA July 27, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Page 3 

SECTIOM' 1 ! ,Y A PAGE NO. :?? 

--------------------------------

7. OLD CCE BUSINESS

7 .1. Energy Risk Management Quarterly Report

Accept Quarterly Energy Risk Management Report. 

7.2. Annual Report on Humboldt Sawmill Company Memorandum of Understanding 
(Information only) 

7 .3. Humboldt's Electric Future Community Outreach Final Report 

Accept final Humboldt's Electric Future report. 

END OF COMMUNITY CHOICE ENERGY {CCE) BUSINESS 

8. OLD BUSINESS

8.1. RuralREN Statewide Rural and Hard-to-Reach Energy Efficiency Program
Implementation 

Approve contract amendment No. 5 with Frontier Energy, Inc. for near-term 
Regional Energy Network launch regulatory and administrative services, with a not
to-exceed amount of $150,000 and authorize the Executive Director to execute all 
applicable documents. 

9. STAFF REPORTS

9.1 Executive Director's Report

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Any request that requires Board action will be set by the Board for a future agenda or referred to staff.

11. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, August 24, 2023, 3:30 p.m. 
Jefferson Community Center Auditorium, 1000 B Street, Eureka, CA 95501. 

Online and phone participation will also be possible via Zoom. 

3 




	Agenda 08-17-23
	20230811_140102.pdf
	20230811_140245
	20230811_140325
	Agenda 08-17-23.pdf
	Time Set Items:
	ADJOURNMENT




